SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 3

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Bradford Hallock

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
10/6/2014 10/6/2014 14:44

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8510 14-338572 F14-088

Date/Time Entered
10/21/2014 13:56

Incident Summary

Use of force review. See attached IA additional.--Sgt. Hallock #367

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Smith 10.24.14.

Incident Location

e 1429 Grace, Direction: W, Spokane, WA - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Misdemeanor) Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 4 feet to 6 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Anthony E Hall

DOB: 4/14/1977 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJP2ljpMEnbKL... 11/13/2014



Incident Summary Page 2 of 3

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Involved Officers

Officer Nicholas Geren - Payroll Number: [JEZ3)

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm |Yes

FRONT

Missed

Officer Witnesses

Officer Michael Schneider - Payroll Number:

Attachments

| Date Attached I Attachment Description Attachment Type

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJP2ljpMEnbKL... 11/13/2014



Incident Summary

Page 3 of 3

10/21/2014 Officer reports and CAD pdf
10/21/2014 Sgt. Hallock IA Summary doc
Chain of Command History
Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt From To Ce Instructions Approved Comments/Response
10/21/2014|Sergeant Lieutenant |Sergeant Use of force I believe actions by officer
Bradford Mark Steven forwarded up the was appropriate and within
Hallock Griffiths Braun, chain of training. Lt. Griffiths #350
Lieutenant Jcommand
Justin invovling Ofc.
Lundgren, |Geren.
Sergeant
David
Staben
10/21/2014|Lieutenant |Captain Sergeant I have submitted Ofc. Geren's use of force
Mark Eric Olsen |David by comments up was reasonable and within
Griffiths Staben the COC Department Policy.
10/21/2014 Captain Asst Chief |(none) For your review. I concur with COC.
Eric Olsen |Selby
Smith

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Bradford Hallock

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Mark Griffiths

Captain Eric Olsen

Asst Chief Selby Smith

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJP21jpMEnbKL...

11/13/2014



Spokane Police Department SPOKAN
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

[A#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force

Complainant Interview Summary
N/A

Officer Interview Summary

Ofc. Geren responded to 1429 W. Grace on a report of an order violation. On his arrival, he
observed Anthony Hall in front of the house. He recognized Hall from his most recent booking
photo. When Hall saw Ofc. Geren, who was in a full police uniform with badge and shoulder
patches and exiting a fully marked patrol vehicle, he fled on foot. Officer Geren gave chase and
briefly lost sight of Hall as he ran through the alley and into a yard. He located Hall hiding
beneath a bush. He could only see Halls left side, and it appeared that he was trying to reach
under the Bush with his right hand. Ofc. Geren drew his weapon and gave Hall several
commands to show his hands; Hall did not comply. Officer Geren was concerned because Hall
had just committed a violation of a no contact order which was related to a recent domestic
violence charge, he immediately fled and attempted to hide when officers arrived, he was
wearing bulky clothing and had not been searched, and was intentionally refusing to follow
commands to show his right hand. After numerous commands with his pistol at low ready and
the Hall continuing to refuse to show his right hand, Ofc. Geren pointed his firearm at Hall and
again ordered him to show his right hand. Hall reluctantly did so; however he was continually
scanning the area and what appeared to Ofc. Geren as an attempt to assess if there were other
officers nearby or to identify possible escape routes, Once he saw both of Hall’s hands, he
depressed his muzzle to low ready. Officer Schneider arrived shortly after and assisted in taking
Hall into custody.

Witness Interview Summary

Officer Schneider was with Ofc. Geren when they arrived on scene and Hall fled on foot. When
officer Geren gave chase, he got back into the patrol car and drove around the block in an
attempt to cut him off. He arrived at the location where officer Geren was contacting Hall. Hall
was underneath the bush and had his hands out in front of him; but as he approached, he reached
toward his waist with his right hand. Officer Snider began to draw his weapon as he was
concerned Hall was attempting to access a weapon. Hall then brought his hands back out and
showed they were empty. He was taken into custody.

Physical Evidence
N/A




Investigative Summary

[, Sgt. Hallock, reviewed the CAD log and officer reports associated with this case. Based on the
totality of the circumstances I believe officer Geren’s use of force was justified and was effective
in gaining partial compliance of the suspect. His pointing in at the suspect with his firearm was
for a brief time frame, and only for so long as it took him to confirm that Hall had not accessed
any weapon.



10/21/14 14:01:10 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PDXN18
Incident History for: #SP140338572 Xref: #SP140338372

Entered 10/06/14 14:44:02 BY I404 987

Dispatched 10/06/14 14:44:02 BY I404 987

Enroute 10/06/14 14:44:02

Onscene 10/06/14 14:44:02

Closed 10/06/14 16:36:08

Initial Type: DVOPV Final Type: DVOPV (DV-PROTECTION ORDER VIOLATION)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Source: R Primary Unit: I404

Police BLK: SPA2EG

Group: P2 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 25
Loc: 1429 W GRACE AV ,SPK btwn N CEDAR ST & N WALNUT ST <2700> (V)
Name : Addr: Phone:
/144402 (987 ) $OUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/144402 *DISPOS TI404 #987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/144455 (455 } CROSS #SP140338372
/144501 CHANGE 1.0C: 1429 W GRACE --> 1429 W GRACE AV ,SPK,
DGP: Pl --> P2,
BLK: =~--> SPA2EG
/144610 (987 ) *TRANS 1404 [JAIL] M/0.0
,MALE
/144709 (1008 ) REMINQ 1I404
/144825 REMINQ TI404
/145058 REMINQ 1I404
/145159 REMINQ 1I404

/145359 (987 } *TRANSC TI404 M/1.7

/153258 *PREMPT 1404

/153331 (935 ) *DISPER TI404 #987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
#935 GEREN, NICK

/153337 *CHGLOC T404 [PROPERTY]

/153348 (455 ) PREMPT TI404

/153408 (935 ) *DISPER TI404 #987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
#935 GEREN, NICK

/153417 *CHGLOC I404 [PROPERTY]

/155015 *ONSCNE I404

/162225 *NEWLOC TI404 [DIX]



/163509 (676 ) OK 1404
/163608 (455 ) CLEAR 1404 DSP: 1E
/163608 CLOSE 1404



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Pl
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-338572
INCIDENT TYPE h | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, Drug COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | DRUGS-POSSESS 0O
Involved INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATIEMIIED | INCIOENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPIED |
O
RESPONLING 10 (Officer Assaull) T e N e | ASSIGNMENT (Glhcer Assaull) )
REFORIEDON  DATEMME | OCCURREGON  DATEME |OGCURREDTO  DAIE/IIME | DISIRICT } ———
Mon 10/06/2014 14:44 Mon 10/06/2014 14:44 Mon 10/06/2014 14:44
DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME " [cLEARED TIME . REPORTDATE | REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
14:44 14 44 10/06/2014 17:00
PRIMARY CHARGE =Sl - - ' UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.09. U40(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z
ADDITIONAL CHARGES - o e =S i
69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT — — i LOGATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) & )
1429 W Grace, Spokane, WA 99205
SOLVABILITY FACIORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS TCIDENT XREF
14-286092
AODITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS B a e T
Geren
VIGT!MJWITNESSES.‘DTHERS B ey :'?.‘u""",."&ﬁ?s’.'?““f’“""‘" PR pisaist et e o mﬂ“fwmdhm?b'
et Wils AT Mysengs O-Othwr, PS-Pedostiian = Cyetpt o -1 : g g St bl S sl (i A B 184
CODE. (WAME | AST FIRST., MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Hall, Anthony Eugene M | W-White 04/14/1977 37
HEIGHT | WEIBHT BUID HAIR = ~[eves ~  |pEscriPToRS N
510" J 175 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS STREET, CITY STATEZiP . RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AUTY T | 1429 W Grace, Spokane, WA 99205 |
'BLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - a — ‘| accuparion [ ErarLOVER PHONE
ALDITICNAL PHONES N
(Cell) (509) 714-7739
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o S——— — "~ JuckiNCic CODE o
Misdemeanor M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV ]/902
WARRANT # s L= ]Dm [rvpe oF ArRES) " 8  aaa | mtr_,;%ﬁ%qum—snge SEGMENTS
: | Taken Into Custody o SO
CHARGE LEVEL - jr:z.—ir:rnr\h-:.-: e B T ueRiNci cone
Felony Class C | 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WAHRANT # Al TTPE OF ARREST MULTIFUE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
' | Taken Into Custody RS i
CITATION # DATE e BOCKED WHERE ~ AT e
420930631 10/06/2014 |14:44 Spokane County Jail 10/06/2014 |14:44
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IMCIDEN | CLASSIFICATION
COURT ORDER VIOLATION

ATTEMPTED |

o

TODE | |NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDOLE

V-1 Hall, Krista B
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAR Teves
5'05" | 145 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS; STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
WuTr 7] | 1429 W Grace Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

ADDITIONAL PHOMES

(Cell) 217-4788

URIVER'SLICENSE Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO  [Jrake

VICTIM OF

REALTIONSHE TO SUSPECT
| Victim was Girlfriend

[ SEX [RAGEETHNCTY

F

W-White

DESCRIFTORS

’ RESIDENTIAL STATUS

lbccumﬂnu

COTHER 10

INCIDENT NUMBER

14-338572

T _-__W_EWEEQITH-U)\_G& B

Page 2

04/21/1980 34

=1

[PHENE

K-EMPLOYER PHONE
]

QFNDR #

Otins ”M-10,09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV

A-1

CODE | NAME LAST. FIRST MIDDLE

w-1 Jones, David C
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | 8UILD T T TRAR

CONFIGENT- | ADDRESS STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
A | ‘ 1503 W Grace, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL /ADRFSS

ADDITIONAL PHONCS

(Cell) (509) 951-2124

—————— |EVE;_';—_

CODE NAME, | AST, FIRET, MIDDLE '

W-2 Myers, Walter M1

HEIGH] ‘ WL | BUILD "l_ﬁ/&l—n EVES

GONFIOERL- [ ADDRESE BTREET, CITY STATE ZIP

ALY D I 1503 W Grace, Spokane, WA 99205

PLAGE OF EMPL OY.’V]E—'I\I.{'/S:C.JHGOL/ADRESS

ACOITIONAL FHMES
(Cell) (509) 216-1508
NARRATIVE

On 10/6/14 | recei.ved informétion from t.he F;.r.ésecutors .Office about a possibl_ezhg_oing D(;méstic

m

SE.

DESC

RACEJETHNICITY
W-White

TORS

TrESIDENTIAL STATUS

| occupaTion

TSEX |RACEETHNIGIY
M W-White

“JoEscrirToRs

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

CCCLIEA TN

e r-'nr;:NE -

DAITE CF BIRTH/AGE

06/01/1971 43

B EELE LI

EMPLOYER PHONE

&
i

DATE OF BRTHIAGE
| 03/01/1978 36

EMPLOYER PI-;ONE

Violence Order Violation. It was reported that Anthony Hall (DOB 4/14/77), a respondent on a Pre
Trial DV No Contact Order, protecting his wife, Krista Hall (DOB 4/21/80), may be violating the
order. Anthony and Krista had both arrived late for a hearing regarding the protection order. Court
Officers were concerned that Anthony and Krista may have left together. Krista's last known address
is 1429 W Grace, the address specifically listed on the no contact order. | reviewed the No Contact
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

NCIDEMT CLASSIFIGATION ATTEMPIED. | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION 0 14-338572

Page 3

Order issued August 27th, 2014 under report number 14-286092.

| attempted to contact Anthony and/or Krista at Krista's home at 1429 W Grace. There was no
answer. There was a Gold Cadillac registered to Anthony parked on the West side of the home.

| talked to neighbor, David Jones (DOB 6/1/71). Jones told me the following: He came home around
noon today. He observed Tony (Anthony Hall) and Krista in the front yard arguing. Jones was
accusing Krista of stealing thousands of dollars from him. Jones went inside his home. According to
Jones Anthony and Krista argue frequently. Jones also said that all of the Hall's cars were parked in
front of the house on the street, so he believed that they would be there.

Jones also mentioned that Krista had once told him that Anthony had two hand guns because he
believed that there were people out to kill him.

| also talked to Walter Myers (DOB 3/1/78), who lives with Jones. He had heard Anthony and Krista
arguing outside when Jones came hame today. Myers did not look out to confirm that it was Anthony
and Krista, but they argue frequently so he was positive that it was Anthony and Krista arguing.

Officer Geren and | knocked multiple times on the door to 1429 W Grace. There was no answer. |
parked to the North of address and we waited for a couple of minutes.

We then observed Krista and Anthony ride up to the front of the residence on bicycles. Anthony
walked up onto the front porch. | drove up and it was clear that it Anthony on the front porch of 1429
W Grace. At this time there was PC to arrest Anthony for violation of a DV No contact order.

Anthony began to run West and then South of the residence. Officer Geren pursued on foot, and |
did in my car. | followed Officer Geren and Anthony into the Alley just south of 1429 W Grace. |
observed Anthony run South and then Westernly. | drove to the West end of the alley, and then
south to Buckeye where | turned West.

As | drove West on Buckeye there was a small blue car, which | now suspect was Krista, in her car,
possibly attempting to block Buckeye or just pick up Anthony. | drove around the car to where Officer
Geren had detained Anthony, see his report.

At the time | thought the blue car may have been a confused motorist, since there were Officers
chasing people on foot, and a patrol car with its overhead lights on. However upon attempting to
contact Krista, | found that both she and her car were no longer at the Grace Address.

As | got out of the car. | could see Anthony lying on his stomach. His arms in were in front of him. He

appeared to be arguing with Officer Geren. He pushed up with one hand, and his other hand dove
into his waist area. | began to draw my pistol as | recognize that the waist is a common place to

| Incident Report #1 ' ' CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
' ' TTT0M06/2014 19:49:21 171 ) i
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPIED | INCIDENT NUMBER

COURT ORDER VIOLATION | 14-338572

Page 4

conceal weapons, and Anthony was clearly not following commands.

Anthony then produced an empty hand and he was handcuffed in prone position. | holstered my
pistol at no time did | point my pistol at Anthony.

Anthony was sweaty and he smelled of Marijuana.

Anthony had small scratches on his head, in the area of front scalp line. Anthony was asked at jail
what had caused the scratches. Anthony responded that he had put his head into a bush.

Anthony admitted that he had been with Krista. He said that he was late to court. He just was at the
house to see his son. Anthony said that he had arrived in an RV which was now parked in the alley
behind the home.

| explained to Anthony that he was under arrest for a violation of a no contact order. He was
searched and placed into the back of my car. Anthony's wallet was removed from his person and
placed into a property bag. Officer Geren

At jail, Corrections Officer Rogers, found a small approximately 1"x1" zip top baggie with a white
crystalline substance inside of Anthony's wallet.

| tested the substance. It field tested presumptive positive for methamphetamine.
Anthony was also booked for Possession of a Controlled Substance to wit Methamphetamine.
The baggie and its contents were placed onto property.

A triple | was performed looking for DV Order Violation convictions. Anthony showed one previous
conviction.

Anthony was booked on a citation for the Order Violation.
A charging document was written for the PCS charge.

M. Schneider #987 1404

END OF INCIDENT REPORT |
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
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COURT ORDER VIOLATION
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a
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPGRT TIME

10/06/2014 17:20

PRIMARY CHARGE - o " JUCRMERSCOBE

(T NARRATIVE w11 1 e =22 .

On 10/06/2014 at about 1444 hours Officer Schneider and | responded to 1429 W. Grace
reference a possible no-contact order violation. Officer Schneider had information that Anthony Hall
04/14/1977 had previously been in contact with victim Krista Hall. | observed a copy of the order and
saw that the address listed was 1429 W. Grace.

We attempted contact at the residence but received no answer. Officer Schneider contacted
several neighbors, one of which advised him that Hall had been carrying a gun. (See Officer
Schneider's report.) Officer Schneider also advised me that Hall had been contacted numerous
times during domestic violence incidents.

We conducted surveillance from north of the residence. At about 1438 hours we observed a female
and male pull up to the front of the residence on bicycles. We pulled up to the home and | observed
the male was Anthony Hall based on a SPRS photograph.

As our fully marked patrol vehicle pulled up to the home and came to a stop, Anthony began
running south on Walnut. | started pursuing Anthony on foot. | was dressed in a fully marked patrol
jumpsuit with Spokane Police patches on both sleeves and a badge on my chest.

I followed Anthony east through the alley and into a yard on the north side of Buckeye, two homes
east of Walnut. | lost sight of him temporarily as he rounded the corner of the home.

| re-located Anthony crouched down in a bush in the front yard. | was only able to see the left half
of his body and he appeared to be reaching under the bush with his right hand. | drew my weapon
and gave him several commands to show me his hands. Anthony did not comply.

- Anthony had just committed a no-contact order violation, which | had observed. No-contact
orders are issued after an initial domestic violence arrest as part of the release from jail. These are
crimes of violence.

- Anthony had fled upon observing a fully marked patrol vehicle and police officer in full uniform.
Based on my experience, foot pursuits are extremely dangerous to the officer. | was not aware of his
intentions and | had temporarily lost sight of him as he turned the corner of the home. He was
wearing clothing that was bulky and he had not yet been searched. | had information that Anthony
had a gun. Despite my commands, Anthony refused to show me his right hand. Based on my
experience, furtive movements such as Anthony's were consistent with trying to access or conceal
weapons. | also was concerned that Anthony could return to the home he had been attempting to
access, which was the residence of the victim the order was issued to protect.

- Anthony had fled on foot and tried to secrete himself in a bush. I gave him several commands to

D 110 MIANME G I\‘I;F"(',"!\'[!.F‘J(E QbHCER : Cis
#935 - Geren, Nicholas
APBROVAL [ onTEimimE

#482 - Hendren, Tom | 10/06/2014 19:45]
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION b 14-338572

show me both hands and he refused to show me his right hand.

Based on Anthony's actions and his refusal to comply, | drew my pistol and pointed to the low
ready. He still refused to comply and | pointed my pistol at him and again asked him to show me his
hands. Anthony withdrew his right hand, which contained his hat. | lowered my pistol to the low
ready but Anthony still was slow to comply with commands. Anthony looked in each direction as |
told him to lay down and put his hands behind his back. It was apparent that Anthony had not made
the decision to comply and was looking for other officers response or a possible escape route.

Officer Schneider arrived on scene and Anthony finally put his hands out in front of him, but still did
not bring them behind his back. | holstered my pistol as Officer Schneider took right arm control of
Anthony and | secured his left arm. We placed him into custody without further incident.

Officer Schneider and | searched Anthony incident to arrest and removed a black wallet from his
person. | opened the wallet long enough to see Anthony's identification in the center.

We assisted Anthony to his feet and transported him to jail. Upon arrival at jail | observed some
scratches on his face. He told jail staff that they had been caused when he had tried to hide in the

bush.
| notified Sgt. Hallock of the incident.

1 did not conduct any further investigation.

N.Geren #935
1411
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